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October 17th, 2023

Jennifer Bardeschewski

Commercial Permit and Expediting, LLC
601 Wimbleton Drive

Raleigh, NC 27609

RE: McDonald’s #32-0051
1726 W. Cumberland St.
Dunn, NC 28334

Dear Ms. Bardeschewski:

The letter acknowledges review of the remodel plan for the above reference establishment. The plans
received on 07/25/2023, application and drawings, specifications, including e-mail correspondence and
are approved with the following comments:

1. Food will be handled as indicated on the provided plan review application.

2. The scope of work for remodel includes a front counter modification to accommodate specialty
beverages and dessert production. A pickup shelf will also be added for online orders. This
modification will also entail repairing/remodeling existing walls and finishes as required. The
addition of equipment items (listed in the included scope of work) are approved to include the
following: ice machines & dispensers, beverage system, espresso brewer, juice and sweetener
dispensers, a reach in refrigerator and landing zones.

3. Inaddition, a new hand sink will be installed at this pick-up counter area, to supply convenient
and accessible hand washing to all food preparation, and food dispensing areas and to meet NC
Food Code requirements.

4. Allfood equipment (including water heaters) must comply with Section 4-205.10 of the North
Carolina Food Code and be installed as specified in Sections 4-402.11 and 4-202.12. All existing
equipment to be relocated shall be maintained in good repair and comply with Parts 4-1 and 4-2
of the NC Food Code If FUELS- food, cleaned utensils and equipment, linens, and single-
service/single use items (disposables) are not protected from contamination by removal,
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protective coverings or barriers must be erected to protect interior kitchen areas or other
approved means will need to be provided during remodeling; as noted on the B1.0 Floor Plan
sheet.

5. Damaged finishes incurred during this remodel will be replaced to their original, undamaged
condition and be made in good repair. New finishes must be smooth, durable, and easily
cleanable for areas where food establishment operations occur. In addition, the wall and floor
junctions in all food service areas, walk-in coolers/ freezers and toilet room areas must be
coved.

6. The existing plumbing system is approved for continuous use if it meets Section 5-1, 5-2, and
Parts 6-3, 6-4. And 6-5 of the Food Code. In addition, a new mop sink and associated plumbing
should be installed; as shown in the Plumbing Fixture Schedule on the P4.0 General Notes plan
sheet.

7. Lighting in the food establishment and all supporting facilities must comply with Sections 6-
202.11 and 6-303.11 of the Code.

8. All windows, including new drive-thru windows, will need to have protection provided by
providing a self-closing door and insect protection. This is approved and properly documented
on page 7 of the completed plan review application.

9. Documentation verifying dumpster cleaning meets Food Code requirements and continued off-
site cleaning of the dumpster may be required by Harnett County Environmental Health.

10. This review does not cover any aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.
The establishment must comply with the requirements of the North Carolina Food Code and 15A NCAC
18A .2600 “Rules Governing the Food protection and sanitation of Food Establishments.” These

documents are available on our web page at: ehs.ncpublichealth.com/faf/food/planreview/index.htm.

Any changes made to the approved plans must be reviewed by our office. If | can be of further
assistance, please contact me at sarah.morgan@dhhs.nc.gov.

Sincerely,

Saral Movgawv

Sarah Morgan, EHS

Food Service Plan Review, Environmental Health Specialist
Plan Review Unit

Division of Public Health, Food Protection Branch

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

cc. Harnett County Environmental Health




